

CURRICULUM VITAE

01. Personal Data:

Name: KANUMUANGI Bukola Olayinka
Date of birth: 19th July, 1981
Place of birth: Owo
Age: 38
Sex: Female
Marital status: Married
Nationality: Nigerian
Town/state of origin: Owo/Ondo State
Contact Address: Department of Communication and General Studies,
College of Agricultural Management and Rural Development,
Federal University of Agriculture,
Abeokuta.
Phone number: 08060577733
E.mail: kanubukola@gmail.com
Present Post and Salary: Assistant Lecturer/CONUASS 02 step 01, 125,773.33

02. Educational Background

i. Educational Institutions Attended

Olabisi Onabanjo University, Ago-Iwoye, Ogun State	2017 till date
Olabisi Onabanjo University, Ago-Iwoye, Ogun State	2013-2015
Nigerian Teachers Institute, Kaduna (Abeokuta learning center)	2013
Olabisi Onabanjo University, Ago-Iwoye, Ogun State.	2008-2011
Le Village Français du Nigéria, Badagry, Lagos State.	2007
Ipenmen Community Grammar School, Owo.	1994-2001
St Thomas Primary School, Owo.	1987-1994

ii. Educational Qualifications

PhD	in progress
Masters Degree	2017
Post-Graduate Diploma in Education:	2017
Bachelor of Arts in French:	2012
Diploma in French:	2007
West African Senior School Certificate:	2001
Primary School Leaving Certificate:	1994

03. Working Experience

French Teacher at Lyceum Montessori School:	2013 - 2014
Administrative Officer at Surgicare Consult:	2011- 2017
Associate Lecturer at Federal University of Agriculture Abeokuta:	2014 – 2017
Assitant Lecturer at Federal University of Agriculture Abeokuta:	2017 till date

04. Special Assignment/Community Responsibilities

- i. Representative of COLAMRUD to College Board meeting of COLERM
- ii. Welfare coordinator of Dept of Communication and General Studies CGNS
- iii. Course Adviser to COLVET 200Level students on GNS courses
- iv. Member of Building and Welfare committee at Jesus the Comforter Parish of Redeem Christian Church, Ikereku Laderin, Abeokuta

05. Training Programme attended

- i. Digital Appreciation Programme for Tertiary Institutions statistics package for social sciences (ADAPTI) Training Organised by Nigerian Communications Commission in collaboration with Digital Bridge Institute, for Information and Communication Technology Studies. 09 -13 July 2018.
- ii. Using Digital Communication Technologies in Teaching and Learning Training organized by College of Agricultural Management and Rural Development (COLAMURUD) Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta. 6 - 7 September, 2017

06. Membership of Professional Bodies

- i. Member: University French Teachers' Association of Nigeria (UFTAN) 2017
- ii. Member: National Association of Teachers and Researchers in English as a Second Language (NATRESL) 2019

07. Research Interest or Commissioned Projects

In progress

- i. L'impact Psychology d'enfance dans la comportement d'adulte dans le roman African Psycho d'Alain Mabancou
- ii. L'écrivain africain comme transmetteur de l'Oralité africain ; une analyse de la grève de bàttu et de l'appel des arènes d'Aminata Sow Fall
- iii. Exposition de la violence conjugale contre les hommes dans le roman verre cassé d'Alain Mabanckou.
- iv. Teaching French Language in an Anglophone Enviroment: The Prospects and Challenges

08. Publications

- i. **Kanumuangi, Bukola O.** (2019): Le point de vue d'Aminata Sow Fall envers l'Education des Enfants dans la Société Africaine a travers l'Appel des Arène. *La Revue Nigériane d'Etudes Française RENEF Revue International de Recherche.* 1 (1&2); 238-248, Published by Le village Français du Nigéria, P.M.B 1011, Ajara-Badagry.

09. Major Conferences Attended with Papers Read

- i. Kanumuangi, Bukola O. (2019). Teaching French Language in an Anglophone Enviroment: The Prospects and Challenges. 14th Annual Conference of National Association of Teachers and Reseachers in English as a second language (NATRESL). Federal University of Technology, Akure . June 25-28
- ii. Kanumuangi, Bukola O. (2017). L'écrivain africain comme transmetteur de l'Oralité africain ; une analyse de la grève de bàttu et de l'appel des arènes d'Aminata Sow Fall 20th UFTAN Conference & AGM. University French Teachers Association of Nigeria. Nigeria French Language Village Ajara-Badagry, Lagos State, Nigeria. 12th -16th November 2017.

10. Extra Curricula Activities

- i. Reading
- ii. Watching movie

11. Referees

i. DR. Remi R. Aduradola

Department of Communication and General Studies,
College of Agricultural Management and Rural Development,
Federal university of Abeokuta,
08034015753

Email: yemrem1@gmail.com

ii. Dr. J.M. Kasonga Mbombo

Lecturer, Centre for Peace and Strategic Studies,
University of Ilorin,
Kwara State.

08166953180

Email: jm.mbombo@yahoo.com

iii. Prof Helen A. Bodunde

Department of Communication and General Studies,
College of Agricultural Management and Rural Development,
Federal university of Abeokuta,

08033188729, 08076523563

Email: adukehelen@gmail.com

Biography

Mrs Bukola Olayinka KANUMUANGI, obtained her diploma certificate in French Language at Le Village Français du Nigéria in 2007. She proceeded to Olabisi Onabanjo University where she obtained her first degree Bachelor of Arts in French Language. Equally, had a Post-Graduate Diploma Certificate in Education in 2017 from Nigerian Teachers Institute, Kaduna (Abeokuta learning centre), and a Masters Degree in French Studies and literature from Olabisi Onabanjo University. Her thirst for learning has made her to continue her academic journey to doctorate degree which she is presently pursuing at Olabisi Onabanjo University at the Dept of foreign Languages and Literature. She started her career as an Administrative Officer at Surgicare Consult in June 2011. She also worked on part time basis as a French teacher at Lyceum Montessori School in Sept 2013 – July 2014, She later joined Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta on August 2014 – Sept 28th 2017 as an Associate Lecturer. She teaches Communication in French (GNS 108) in the Department of Communication and General Studies, Culinary French I (HTM 206) and Culinary French II (HTM 310) in the Department of Hospitality and Tourism at undergraduate level. She handles Tutorial in French at the Centre of Excellence in Agricultural Development and Sustainable Environment (CEADESE). She can be contacted via the Department of Communication and General Studies, College of Agriculture Management and Rural Development.